Mikelle Morra

From: Kishiyama, Lonnie [Lonnie.Kishiyama@dhs.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, July 03, 2007 11:50 AM

To: Kishiyama, Lonnie; George Li; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech
Cc: James Ball

Subject: FCC application status for week of 6/3/07

Good afternoon,

Please be advised that DOJ, FBI and DHS request that the following applications be REMOVED
from streamline:

Air Channel Communications, Inc. - ITC-214-20070611-00223
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Call Catchers - ITC-214-20070612-00227

Global Crossings-STT Telem - ISP-PDR-20070605-00008 (Subject to discussions - As per
Joe Springsteen's voicemail to Mikelle)

1
2.
3.
4

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Lonnie Kishiyama
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Mikelle Morra

From: Janeese Parker
Sent: Friday, July 06, 2007 10:33 AM
To: 'tfireccg@aol.com’; 'jsm@commlawgroup.com’; 'adam.dean@apptix.com’;

ethomas@freedomvoice.com’; 'reg@regnumgroup.com'’

Cc: David Krech; Susan OConnell; George Li; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; 'Alex.Daman@dhs.goV';
'joseph.springsteen@usdoj.goV'; 'Louis.brenner@dhs.gov'; 'jpifer@leo.gov’,
'‘Amy.Jabloner@usdoj.goVv’; 'Lonnie.Kishiyama@dhs.gov'; 'greg.pinto@dhs.gov'

Subject: FCC Section 214 Removed from Streamlined
Attachments: Public Notice TEL-01166S.pdf

Air Channel Communications, Inc.
ITC-214-20070611-00223

Apptix, Inc.
ITC-214-20070612-00226

Call Catchers Inc.
ITC-214-20070612-00227

The above referenced applications were placed on Public Notice on June 22, 2007 for streamlined processing.
Since the Public Notice was released, the Commission has been requested by the Executive Branch agencies of
the United States that we remove the subject applications from streamlined processing because of foreign
ownership issues. Therefore, pursuant to Section 63.12(c)(3) of the Commission's Rules, we have removed
these applications from streamlined processing.

Please be advised that your company may not commence operations until the Section 214 authorization is
granted. See Section 63.12(d) of the rules, 47 C.F.R. Section 63.12(d). The Executive Branch will contact you
or the "Contact" listed on your application directly for further information. You can be assured that your
application will be processed expeditiously upon completion of Executive Branch's review. We will notify you
by e-mail when your application is granted.

The Public Notice Report No. TEL-01166S (released July 6, 2007), is attached. If you have any questions,
please email: Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov, JoAnn Ekblad@fcc.gov, Susan.Oconnell@fec.gov,
David.Krech@fcc.gov, and George.Li@fcc.gov or fax to 202-418-2824.

Thank you.

Janeese Parker

Federal Communications Commission
International Bureau/Policy Division
Phone: ﬁwcmy 418-0707

E-mail: Janeese. Parker@fcc.gov

7/10/2007



Mikelle Morra

From: Daman, Alex [Alex.Daman@dhs.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2007 9:22 AM

To: ttwg@leo.gov; George Li; Susan OConnell; Mikelle Morra; Joann Ekblad; David Krech
Cc: James Ball

Subject: [TT] FCC application status for week of 7/25/07

Importance: High

Good morning,
Please be advised that DOJ, FBI, and DHS have NO COMMENT on the following application(s) :

Apptix, Inc. ITC-214-20070612-00226

National Grid/Keyspan WC Docket No. 07-55 Choice Holdings - ISP-PDR-2005062400008 (The
Petition to Adopt Conditions and Assurances Letter filed with the FCC and accepted
7/24/07)

Please be advised that DOJ, FBI, and DHS request that the following applications be
REMOVED from streamline:

[no additional applications this week]
Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks.

Alex Daman

Office of General Counsel
Department of Homeland Security
202-282-9940

alex.daman@dhs.gov

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and state law
governing electronic communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged
information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply immediately to the sender and
delete this message. Thank you.
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2007 1:01 PM

To: 'iIsm@commlawgroup.com’; 'adam.dean@apptix.com’; 'Law Offices of Thomas K. Crowe, P.C.'
Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; Janeese Parker; Veronica

Garcia-Ulloa; 'Daman, Alex’; 'jpifer@leo.goV’; joseph.springsteen@usdoj.gov';
'Louis.brenner@dhs.gov'; '"Amy.Jabloner@usdoj.goV'

Subject: FCC Section 214 Granted
Attachments: DA-07-3402A1[1].pdf

Apptix, Inc.
ITC-214-20070612-00226

Choice Holdings LLC
ISP-PDR-20050624-00008

The above listed applications have been granted by Public Notice released July 26, 2007; Report No. TEL-
0072, DA 07-3402 (attached).

Thank you,

Mikelle Morra
Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov

International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

7/26/2007



